CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND

January 8, 2009 Workstudy Agenda
25510 Lawson St., Black Diamond, Washington

Workstudies are meetings for Council to review upcoming and pertinent business of the City.
Public testimony is only accepted at the discretion of the Council.

6:00 P.M. - CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
1.) Proposed Sensitive Areas Ordinance — Mr. Nix

2.) Adjournment

Americans with Disabilities Act — Reasonable Accommodations Provided Upon Request (360-886-2560)



m ENGINEERING : PLANNING : ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES

Date:

To:

From:

Subiject:

Project Number:
Project Name:

5808 LAKE WASHINGTON BLVD. NE, SUITE 200
KIRKLAND, WASHINGTON 98033-7350
T. 4252 822 « 8880 F. 4254 889 » 8808

www.parametrix‘com

TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM

January 5, 2009

Black Diamond City Council
Aaron Nix, City of Black Diamond Parks/Natural Resources Director

David Sherrard, Project Manager, Parametrix
Chrissy Bailey, Parametrix, Wetland Scientist
Christopher Collins, Wildlife Biologist

Sensitive Areas Ordinance
Supplement to Best Available Science Record
Rock Creek North Bank between Roberts Street and SR 169

217-3043-004
City of Black Diamond, Sensitive Areas Ordinance

INTRODUCTION

This technical memorandum supplements the following elements of the Best Available Science
(BAS) record prepared for the Sensitive Areas Ordinance.

e  Summary and Recommendations, September 2008

e Technical Appendix A, Introduction, Overview and Landscape Analysis, September 2008

e Technical Appendix B, Fish and Aquatic Habitat, Terrestrial Wildlife Habitat, Wetlands,
Frequently Flooded Areas, September 2008

Study Purpose

The purpose of this study is to investigate whether the north side of the Rock Creek system has a
distinguishable level of ecological functions that warrants a different approach from other portions of
the core ecological system.

Previous Conclusions



TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM (CONTINUED)

Previous finding presented in BAS reports included:

e The City of Black Diamond and its Urban Growth Area (UGA) include most of the Lake
Sawyer watershed.

e Lake Sawyer is a particularly sensitive and fragile lake because of its large area and relatively
small watershed. In the past, the lake has been adversely impacted by nutrient loading. The
lake is vulnerable to degradation as a result of urbanization.

* A landscape analysis of a variety of factors affecting ecological functions has identified the
large stream wetland complexes of the Rock Creek, Jones Lake/Jones Creek and Black
Diamond Lake/Black Diamond Creek as the areas within the UGA with the most intensive
concentration of ecological processes that positively contribute to water quality of Lake
Sawyer.

e Other streams and wetlands play an important part in ecological processes, but since most of
them flow into the Rock Creek, Jones Lake/Jones Creek and Black Diamond Lake/Black
Diamond Creek, their role is subsidiary.

e The Rock Creek, Jones Lake/Jones Creek and Black Diamond Lake/Black Diamond Creek
area also provides the most productive aquatic and terrestrial wildlife habitats in the UGA
with the most intensive concentration of ecological processes that positively contribute to
water quality of Lake Sawyer.

Landscape Analysis

The landscape analysis in Technical Appendix A, Introduction, Overview and Landscape Analysis
reviewed the following key processes

e Hydrology

e  Vegetation

e Land Use

e Sediment Supply

e Water Quality

e Organic Matter and LWD Inputs
e Aquatic Resources

For the purpose of this analysis, the focus is on processes that are likely to be most affected by
existing conditions on the north side of Rock Creek: Vegetation and Land Use.

Vegetation

The plant cover over a landscape or on a site influences the interaction of water and surficial geology.
Plants perform a number of important functions, including:

e Intercepting precipitation, which decreases water’s available energy for sediment transport;

e Recirculating water through transpiration, which may, in turn, influence local climatic
conditions;

® Providing shade, which moderates temperatures and humidity near the ground’s surface;
e Stabilizing soil structure with their roots;

e Providing organic input, nutrient enrichment, and

City of Black Diamond 217-3044-004
Critical Areas Regulations, Supplement to BAS 2



TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM (CONTINUED)

¢ Providing habitat structure.
Land Use
Land use acts as a stressor on natural processes disrupting the:
e Interception and uptake of precipitation and nutrients;
e  Microclimate;
e Type and amount of nutrient and pollutant inputs;
e Infiltration and recharge; and
e Proportion of water distributed via surface and subsurface flows
e Habitat functions
e Direct disturbance to aquatic and terrestrial wildlife.
Buffer function

In the context of wetlands and aquatic resources, buffers can be visualized as providing the following
related functions:

e Providing for continued hydrological processes, including hydrologic recharge from the
precipitation that falls within the buffer, infiltrates, and may travel laterally to the wetland.

e Maintaining natural functions related to water quality, including removing sediment
generated by natural processes and removing nutrients such as phosphorous and nitrogen
(these inputs, however, can increase dramatically with adjacent human use).

e Maintaining the microclimate in upland areas, including both the influence of large
wetlands on upland areas, and the influence of shade and other features of the uplands on
the wetland.

¢ Maintaining adjacent habitat and wetland functions that are critical to certain stages of
populations (such as the need for amphibians to spend part of their life cycle in water).

¢ Maintaining an area sufficient for populations to be maintained.

¢ Providing an area in which the effects of adjacent human use are reduced or ameliorated.
This may include maintaining natural functions that reduce (to acceptable levels)
contribution of the following as a result of adjacent human use:

A summary of functions provided by buffers in found in Table B3-10. This table refers specifically
to wetland functions, but is generally applicable to the functions provided by wetlands for aquatic
species.

Table 1 (B3-10) Generalization of Functions of Various Wetland Buffer Widths

Range of Buffer Widths

25-50 50-100 100-150 150-200 200-250 250-300
Buffer Functions Provided ft ft ft ft ft ft

Habitat' L L/M M M/H M/H H
Habitat Connectivity
Amphibians
Sensitive L L L L L L
Urban L/M L/M M M M/H
Birds

City of Black Diamond 217-3044-004
Critical Areas Regulations, Supplement to BAS 3



TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM (CONTINUED)

Range of Buffer Widths
25-50 50-100 100-150 150-200 200-250 250-300

Buffer Functions Provided ft ft ft ft ft ft
Waterfowl L L M M/H M/H M/H
Urban adapted H H M/H M/L L L
Edge spp. M/H M/H M/H M/H M/H
Interior L L L L L L
Mammals

Small L L/M M M M/H M/H

Large L L L L L/M M
Removing Sediment 60% to 90% effectiveness

Slope of less than 5%, M/H H H H H H

grassed

Slope of 5%—25% grassed L/'M H H H H H

Steep slope L L L/M M/H H H
Particle Size

Sands H H H H H H

Silts M M/H

Clay L L L L L L
Removing Excess Nutrients

60% removal H H H H H H

80% removal L/M H H H H H

Bacterial L L/M H H H H

Microclimate ? ? ? ? ? ?
Screening

Wildlife L L M M/H H H

Sounds L L L M M M

Lighting L L L M M M/H
Human Activity

Low intensity L M M/H H H H

High intensity L L/M M M/H H H

Characteristics of the resource

Wetlands associated with Rock Creek are mapped as scrub/shrub and forested wetlands. This
wetland complex was given a preliminary Category I rating under the Ecology wetland rating system
(City of Black Diamond 2008).

Category I wetlands are those that:
e Represent a unique or rare wetland type; or
e Are more sensitive to disturbance than most wetlands; or

¢ Are relatively undisturbed and contain ecological attributes that are impossible to replace
within a human lifetime; or

e Provide a high level of functions.

Creeks and streams and their associated buffers function as wildlife corridors in urban areas.

City of Black Diamond 217-3044-004
Critical Areas Regulations, Supplement to BAS 4



TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM (CONTINUED)

In addition, Lake Sawyer is the principal receiving water for Rock Creek. As such, the Rock Creek
wetlands perform critical functions for maintaining the quality of water feeding into this system.

Rock Creek wetlands meet all these characteristics.

Unique or rare wetlands include Jones Lake and Black Diamond Lake. Jones Lake is a dystrophic
lake, characterized by relatively high concentrations of acidic organic materials in solution. Such
lakes generally form in conjunction with associated wetlands, particularly bogs and peat deposits that
provide a unique ecological environment in which the acidity of the water retards the processes of
bacterial breakdown that would otherwise recycle nutrients. This results in a departure from the
normal eutrophic life cycle of lakes and wetlands. Black Diamond Lake and its associated bog are
unique and outstanding. The Black Diamond Lake bog has been extensively researched by the Nature
Conservancy. The wetlands associated with Black Diamond Lake contain special habitat features,
including the largest sized and greatest abundance of snags, downed logs, large fallen dead limbs and
stumps, and prominent edge habitats. These landscape elements have unique value to wildlife,
including but not limited to feeding, roosting, and/or nesting sites; cover, foraging, and resting areas;
and a mix of cover and feeding opportunities.

Habitat corridors are an approach that land managers and regulatory agencies have implemented to
address impacts on wildlife habitats and species within human-influenced environments. Habitat
corridors are contiguous, vegetated conduits that connect habitat patches to other patches or larger
landscape habitat components and prevent isolation of habitat. Corridor establishment attempts to
mimic in a managed landscape some of the biologic processes that occur in animal movement in
natural landscapes.

The functions of corridors may be as conduits to provide movement or may provide habitat functions,
if wide enough and vegetated. The functions generally provided by corridors include:

e Providing a conduit for animals to move between one habitat patch and another on a daily
or seasonal basis, without providing substantial habitat functions. Such habitats may be
relatively narrower than habitat patches.

¢ Reducing species extinction rates by ensuring that populations or individuals are not
isolated from others in the landscape, as well as reducing detrimental genetic effects of
isolated populations, such as inbreeding and random genetic drift.

e Providing increased foraging habitat for a variety of species, if large enough.

e Providing an avenue for vegetative communities to maintain reproduction viability and
colonize new areas.

Comparison of the north and south sides of Rock Creek

To provide a relatively straightforward comparison of the character of the north and south sides of
Rock Creek, the following matrix is used with features that generally characterize the contribution of
the buffer area to aquatic and terrestrial habitat.

The features are readily observable from parcel maps and aerial photos. They provide a perspective
on the following contributions of adjacent lands to wetland, aquatic and terrestrial habitat functions.

e Maintaining adjacent habitat that are critical to certain stages of populations (such as the
need for amphibians to spend part of their life cycle in water).

¢ Maintaining an area sufficient for populations to be maintained.

¢ Providing an area in which the effects of adjacent human use are reduced or ameliorated,
including discharge of chemicals, noise, light, disturbance from pets, and predation.

City of Black Diamond 217-3044-004
Critical Areas Regulations, Supplement to BAS 5



TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM (CONTINUED)

e Providing a conduit for animals to move between one habitat patch and another on a daily
or seasonal basis, without providing substantial habitat functions. Such habitats may be
relatively narrower than habitat patches.

Table 2. Generalization comparison of functions, north and south side of Rock Creek

Characteristics of the area within 300 feet
® | B 5 =
215 | 8 5
o D > = | T
$8| 55| 85| 5§ 8| S |8 %
22| 28| c3| 28| g2 | 2 R
s | 29 2| cg| 3 3 5 | EES
€5 oo 3| &¢ = = S | 5¢ 8
D a o> m O = > n n n DO c §
Rock Creek North Side
Roberts Rd to Ginder Cr 10 % Med Med 60% 17 17 Low
to
High
Ginder Cr to SR 169 20% Med Med 60% Low
to
High
Rock Creek SouthSide
Roberts Rd to Black Dia Lake | 95 % High | High | 5% 0 1 1 High’
Black Dia Lake to SR 169 95% High | High | 10% 2 2 High’

Generally speaking, the following characteristics can be observed in the two areas:
Rock Creek South Side, Roberts Road to SR 169.

The margins of the wetland complex on the south side of Rock Creek (excluding the Black Diamond
Lake system) is almost entirely intact native vegetation. Only about 500 linear feet of the 1.5 mile
corridor is altered for adjacent residential use. (An additional 600 linear feet is altered for abandoned
sewer lagoons.) This area can be expected to provide very high levels of almost every wetland
related habitat function as well as unimpeded movement corridors for terrestrial species and
substantial habitat to sustain relatively large populations.

Rock Creek North Side, Roberts Road to SR 169.

This summary relies on the wetland mapping in Figures 1 and 2 which is based primarily on aerial
photos rather than field delineation and therefore may be inaccurate.

From the bridge to the east the wetlands complex extends approximately 150 feet with an additional
150 feet of vegetated buffer to the closest residence and cleared area. Morgan Drive in the former site
of Morganville is located about 550 feet east of the wetland complex and about 60 residences. The
edge of the wetland complex has a buffer that is generally less than 100 feet for about 1,000 feet east
until lots within the townsite encroach on the wetland area. Some of the lots within the Morganville
townsite include disturbance within the wetland and generally have little or no wetland buffer. This
area extends for about 600 feet. East of Morganville an undeveloped lot provides a buffer area of 200
feet or more between wetlands and adjacent cleared land. To the east the subdivision, the Ridge at
Black Diamond, provides buffers between 0 and 100 feet within an open space tract.

City of Black Diamond 217-3044-004
Critical Areas Regulations, Supplement to BAS 6



TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM (CONTINUED)

East of Ginder Creek, long narrow lots along Merino Street are partially covered by wetland and
provide vegetated buffers between the wetland edge and lawn and ornamental vegetation of between
20 feet and 100 feet. The area extending to SR 169 between Railroad Avenue and Lake Jones may
have vegetated buffers of up to 100 feet in some areas. The location of the wetland edge in this area
is unknown. The maps below presume the wetland extends north to the edge of the road fill in some
areas. Whatever the boundary between wetland and upland in this area, the road is an effective
boundary for ecological functions.

Along the entire 1.4 mile Rock Creek corridor from Roberts Drive to SR 169, excluding Ginder
Creek, about two thirds of the corridor has vegetated buffer areas less than 50 feet in depth, with
about a third of the buffers between 50 and 100 feet.

Ginder Creek extends north about 1,500 feet from Rock Creek to Morgan Street. (This does not
include the overlap between wetlands adjacent to Rock Creek.) The wetland complex generally has
buffers of native vegetation less than 50 feet in width on the west side, largely adjacent to Abrams
Avenue. Buffers to residences to the east are between 100 to 200 feet over about half the distance
and less than 100 feet over half.

Generally speaking, the stream and wetland complex on the north side of Rock Creek (including
Ginder Creek south of Morgan Street) is effectively buffered to provide a range of functions over
only about twenty percent of its margin and has little or no buffer over about half of its margin..
These buffer areas of varying width are scattered along the corridor and are separated from one
another.

The results of this range of buffer conditions is to produce a wide range of biological functions in
different areas. There is considerable uncertainly as to the exact location of the wetland boundary and
the resulting buffer because of the lack of field delineation throughout this area, but the general trends
are apparent.

e The lack of a continuous vegetated corridor outside the wetland substantially reduced the
effectiveness of the area as a corridor for movement of terrestrial wildlife along the
corridor. There no doubt is some movement, but with availability of the south side of the
Rock Creek corridor and its currently forested condition with few barriers from human
occupation, the majority of wildlife movement is likely in that area.

¢ Functions for small localized populations of species dependent upon wetlands for a
portion of their lifecycle and uplands for other lifecycle functions are likely to be
reasonable productive in areas with wider buffers, but these populations are likely to be
isolated from other populations and subject to depredation from pets and subject to
population collapse from drought or other adverse conditions. These areas are likely to be
recolonized because of the continuous adjacent wetland system but at any given time
would be fragile and must be considered less productive.

e Basic water quality functions are provided only marginally in those areas with buffers of
less than 50 feet.

An additional important perspective is the amount of land in large undeveloped parcels along the
corridor that are likely to be subject to potential future development. This constitutes about half the
linear distance of the wetland edge. These areas also tend to have the largest existing buffers.
Providing a reasonable buffer area for these areas is important to maintaining the areas that currently
enjoy moderate ecological productivity.

It is presumed that most existing parcels will be subject to the provisions in the proposed Sensitive
Areas code that relates buffer requirements to lot depth outside the wetland. In most cases, this is
likely to result in buffers of less than 50 feet on existing lots. This will enhance water quality

City of Black Diamond 217-3044-004
Critical Areas Regulations, Supplement to BAS 7



TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM (CONTINUED)

functions of the buffers, but in most case will not provide much effective habitat for wetland
dependent species.

Conclusion

It is reasonable to conclude that the level of ecological functions provided by existing buffers on the
north side of the Rock Creek steam and wetland complex are less than the substantially undeveloped
south side.

A substantial portion of the margins of the wetland is currently in large lots with the potential for
redevelopment. These areas need to preserve a buffer area consistent with preserving the existing
functions provided.

Generally, a buffer in the range of 185 feet is reasonable to protect existing buffer functions in large
parcels subject to redevelopment.

City of Black Diamond 217-3044-004
Critical Areas Regulations, Supplement to BAS 8



TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM (CONTINUED)

Figure 1 North side of Rock Creek Corridor Roberts Drive to Ginder Creek

City of Black Diamond 217-3044-004
Critical Areas Regulations, Supplement to BAS 9



ECHNICAL MEMORANDUM (CONTINUED

SR 169

th side of Rock Creek Corridor Ginder Creek to

Figure 2 Nor

&

X
PR
=
@ .
=




= PLA = ENV TAL

5808 LAKE WASHINGTON BILVD. NE, SUITE 200
KIRKLAND, WASHINGTON 98033-7350

T. 425« 822« 8880 F. 4254 889 « 8308
WWW.PArAMELrix. com

TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM

Date: January 5, 2009
To: Black Diamond City Council
From: David Sherrard, Project Manager, Parametrix

Aaron Nix, City of Black Diamond Parks/Natural Resources Director
Subject: Sensitive Areas Ordinance
Recommended Revisions

Project Number: 217-3043-004
Project Name: City of Black Diamond, Sensitive Areas Ordinance

INTRODUCTION

This memorandum recommends specific changes in the Sensitive Areas Ordinance, including the
following:

A. Changes to the Core Wetland and Steam Complex buffer dimensions on the north side of the
Rock Creek Corridor between Roberts Road and State Route 169 based on the supplement to the
Best Available Science record contained in a January 5 Technical Memorandum.

B. Changes to Section 19.10.170 Non-conforming Development, Subsection D. Buffer adjustment
based on existing lot depth, to revise the percentage of lot depth.

C. Provisions for allowing detention facilities in buffer areas.
D. Provisions for small isolated wetlands.
E. Provisions for buffers allowing retention of existing primary structures with substantial

redevelopment of sites. {D leted: strikeout
eleted: strikeou




TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM (CONTINUED)

Memorandum dated January 5, 2008. Conclusion are:

1. Itis reasonable to conclude that the level of ecological functions provided by existing buffers on
the north side of the Rock Creek steam and wetland complex are less than the substantially
undeveloped south side.

2. A substantial portion of the margins of the wetland is currently in large lots with the potential for
redevelopment. These areas need to preserve a buffer area consistent with preserving the existing
functions provided.

3. Generally, a buffer in the range of 185 feet is reasonable to protect existing buffer functions in
large parcels subject to redevelopment.

19.10.230 WETLAND BUFFERS

A. Wetland buffers. Buffer requirements contained in this section shall apply to all
wetlands designated in this chapter and all proposed mitigation sites. Except as otherwise
provided for in this chapter, all wetland buffers shall be maintained in an undisturbed or
enhanced condition.

B. Core Wetland Complex buffers shall be a minimum of 225 feet for all wetlands within
the core area, except for the north side of the Rock Creek complex between Roberts Road
and State Route 169, where the buffer shall be a minimum 185 feet, provided that,,

19.10.325 Fish and wildlife habitat conservation areas — Water bodies — Buffers

The city administrator and/or his/her designee shall have the authority to require buffers
from the edges of all streams in accordance with the following:

A. Buffers shall be established for activities adjacent to habitat areas as necessary to protect the
integrity, functions and values of the resource. Buffer widths shall reflect the sensitivity of the
species or habitat and the type and intensity of the adjacent human use or activity.

B. Buffers. The buffer widths required by this section are based on scientific studies of the
conditions necessary to sustain ecological functions and values to support anadromous and
resident fish and presume the existence of a dense native vegetation community in the buffer zone
adequate to protect the stream functions and values at the time of the proposed activity. Buffers of
undisturbed native vegetation shall be required along all streams as provided below. The buffer
shall extend landward from the top of the bank.

B. Core Stream and Wetland Complex buffers shall be a minimum of 225 feet for all
streams within the core area, except for the north side of the Rock Creek complex
between Roberts Road and State Route 169, where the buffer shall be a minimum 185
feet, provided that the buffer may be extended further if:

B. Changes to Section 19.10.170 Non-conforming Development, Subsection D. Buffer adjustment

22 lidllyto tU otV LY. V. LTV INUTTTLUTIUT TNy eVETUpPTIICtiL, QUbotLUUIT /. DUlitl alyUotiiicliit —

based on existing lot depth, to revise the percentage of lot depth.

Additional evaluation of this provision has led to the recommendation below to adjust slightly the
percentage of buffer applicable to deeper lots. This is not based on Best Available Science criteria, but is

City of Black Diamond 217-3044-004
Critical Areas Regulations, Recommended Code Revisions 2

- [ Formatted: Font: Bold

{ Deleted: strikeout
7
7

- { Deleted:

- [ Formatted: Font: Bold




TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM (CONTINUED)

based on providing an appropriate balance between protection of resources and recognition of existing lot
constraints.

D. Buffer adjustment based on existing lot depth. The city administrator and/or his/her designee

may vary buffer dimensions on existing Jots under contiguous ownership may to take into - [ Deleted: non-conforming

consideration the existing depth of lots, measured perpendicular from the boundary of the wetland
or stream or other sensitive area. Buffers on such lots may be adjusted up to the following,
provided that this shall not apply to a geological hazard area unless all applicable design and
other standards are met.

1. Lot depth less than 100 feet — buffers may be adjusted to utilize no more 40% of T { Formatted: Font: 11 pt

lot depth, or as necessary to provide a buildable area outside the buffer no less
than 40 feet deep, provided that a minimum buffer is not less than 25 feet or 50%
of the distance between an existing primary building and the edge of the wetland
or stream or other sensitive area.

2. Lot depth 100 feet to 150 feet — buffers may be adjusted to utilize more than 50%
of lot depth or 50% of the distance between an existing primary building and the
edge of the wetland or stream or other sensitive area.

- { Deleted: 70

of lot depth or 60% of the distance between an existing primary building and the - [ Deleted: 70

4. Lot depth 200 feet to 250 feet — buffers may be adjusted to no more than 65% of LT { Deteted: 75
lot depth or 65% of the distance between an existing primary building and the =~~~ | Formatted: Font: 11 pt
edge of the wetland or stream or other sensitive area. AN [ Deleted: 75
4. Lot depth 250 feet to 300 feet — buffers may be adjusted to utilize no more than { Formatted: Font: 11 pt
70% of lot depth or 70% of the distance between an existing primary building - [ Deleted: 75
and the edge of the wetland or stream or other sensitive area. { Formatted: Font: 11 pt
5. All other provisions for design and management of buffer areas and adjacent land \{ Deleted: 75
shall apply, provided that allowed uses in buffer areas may be restricted to reduce {Formaﬁed; Font: 11 pt

impacts on ecological functions and values.

o O JC U 0 L

/{ Formatted: Font: Bold

C. _ Provisions for allowing detention facilities in buffer areas. .

A e N A g M e L A e A e

Two options are proposed for consideration:

1. Completely eliminating provisions for retention/detention facilities in wetland and water body
buffers, which was the initial recommendation of Parametrix.

2. Allow, but provide additional criteria, including the following:

Storm water conveyance, or discharge facilities such as dispersion trenches, level spreaders, and
outfalls may be permitted in a buffer if the criteria, a through e below, are met.

Detention/retention facilities may be permitted only within the outer 25% of a wetland buffer, and - { Deleted: and d
only if all the following criteria are met, T {De.eted; within a Category 11, 111, or IV
. . e . NN | ff
f. Retention/detention facilities may be allowed only in outer 25% of a buffer wetland buffer and

N N .
and only when: \\{ Deleted: Category |

Deleted: the buffer of a wetland in the

H H HH H i H Core Complex, or the buffer of a
(i) Construction of the facility will not displace native trees larger than Headwaters Wetland. basis if the

6 inches in diameter. following are met: a. Due to topographic
or other physical constraints, there

)
|

City of Black Diamond 217-3044-004
Critical Areas Regulations, Recommended Code Revisions 3



TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM (CONTINUED)

(ii) _ The facility includes no retaining walls or other structures.

(iii) _All cut and fill slopes are no more than 1 vertical to 3 horizontal

(iv) All areas outside the high water level are planted with native
vegetation as provided in Section 19.10.230.D Vegetation

Management

. { Formatted: Font: Bold

D.  Provisions for small isolated wetlands. ... -
This would restore the text originally recommended by Parametrix that allows additional
flexibility in dealing with small isolated wetlands. This approach has been endorsed by Ecology.

19.10.235 Provisions for Small Isolated Wetlands

A. All wetlands shall be regulated regardless of size, provided that the city administrator
and/or his/her designee shall assure that preservation of isolated wetlands and associated
buffers of less than ten thousand (10,000) square feet of combined wetland and buffer
shall maintain effective wetland functions, or be mitigated as provided below.

B. Wetlands and associated buffers of less than one thousand (1,000) square feet may be
displaced when the wetland meets all of the following criteria, as documented in a
wetland sensitive area study.

1. The wetland is not associated with a riparian corridor, - {Formatted: Font: 11 pt

2. The wetland is not part of a wetland mosaic and

3. The wetland does not contain habitat identified as essential for local populations
of priority species identified by Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife.

4. Impacts of displaced wetlands are mitigated pursuant to Section 19.10.240.

C. Category 3 and 4 wetlands between 1,000 and 4,000 square feet may be displaced
without meeting the provisions of Section 19.10.240 regarding avoidance, minimization,
rectification, and reducing and eliminating the impact over time, provided that the criteria
in B, above are met and the wetland does not score 20 points or greater for habitat in the
2004 Western Washington Rating System

D. Preservation of isolated wetlands with a total area of the combined wetland and buffer of
10,000 square feet or less shall meet the following provisions, or if the said provisions
cannot be demonstrated, as specified by the city administrator and/or his/her designee,
they may be displaced and shall be mitigated as specified in Section 19.10.240.

L. Depressional wetlands recharged only by precipitation, interflow or groundwater " {FOfmaﬁed: Font: 11 pt

shall be assured a source of recharge to maintain its hydrologic character through
stormwater infiltration, or other means.

2. Wetlands that have a potential to reduce flooding or erosion or has the potential
and opportunity to maintain or improve water quality as evidenced by a score of
at least 10 points on the applicable criteria of the Wetland Rating Form for
Western Washington shall maintain a hydraulic connection to surface water that
maintains_effective wetland function for flood or erosion reduction or water
quality and does not substantially alter the existing hydroperiod of the wetland.

3. Wetlands that achieve a score of at least 20 points on the Habitat Functions
criteria of the Wetland Rating Form for Western Washington shall maintain a
connection to a linear corridor maintained as a stream buffer, a buffer associated
with a geological hazard or other designated open space buffer sufficient to allow

City of Black Diamond 217-3044-004
Critical Areas Regulations, Recommended Code Revisions 4



TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM (CONTINUED)

movement of terrestrial wildlife to and from the wetland and buffer complex
without interruption by roads, paved areas or buildings within 50 feet.

E. Provisions for buffers allowing retention of existing primary structures with substantial
redevelopment of sites.

This would add text to Section 19.10.230 Wetland Buffers and 19.10.325 Fish and wildlife
habitat conservation areas — Water bodies — Buffers, subsections J. and L., respectively, to add
additional flexibility for existing primary structures.

3. Substantial Redevelopment
a.  Buffer dimension

- { Formatted: Font: 11 pt

standard buffer dimension exceeds the existing setback as measured from
the edge of the primary building, the buffer may be reduced to 90% of the
existing setback from the primary building to the edge of the sensitive area
as defined in section 19.10.320E.

City of Black Diamond 217-3044-004

Critical Areas Regulations, Recommended Code Revisions 5



CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND

January 8, 2009 Meeting Agenda
25510 Lawson St., Black Diamond, Washington

7:00 P.M. - CALL TO ORDER, FLAG SALUTE, ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Persons wishing to address the City Council regarding items of new business are encouraged to do so at
this time. When recognized by the Mayor, please come to the podium and clearly state your name and address. Please limit your
comments to 3 minutes. If you desire a formal agenda placement, please contact the City Clerk at 253-631-0351. Thank you for
attending this evening.

PUBLIC HEARINGS: None
APPOINTMENTS, PRESENTATIONS, ANNOUNCEMENTS:

1.) AB09-001 - 2009 Council Standing Committees
Selection of 2009 Mayor Pro-Tem Mayor Botts

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS:
2.) AB09-002 - Resolution Designating the Voice of the Valley as Official City Newspaper Ms. Streepy

3.) AB09-003 — Resolution Authorizing Local Agency Haul Road/Detour Agreement Mr. Boettcher
4.) AB09-004 - Resolution Authorizing Dispatch Services with Valley Communications Chief Kiblinger
DEPARTMENT REPORTS:

Finance — Ms. Miller Public Works - Mr. Boettcher

MAYOR’S REPORT:
COUNCIL REPORTS:
ATTORNEY REPORT:
PUBLIC COMMENTS:
CONSENT AGENDA:

5.) Claim Checks - January 8, 2009 No. 32727 through 32733, No. 32741 through 32792 in the
amount of 199,635.51.

6.) Minutes — Workstudy Notes of December 13, 2008 and Council Meeting Minutes of December 23,
2008.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:
ADJOURNMENT:

Americans with Disabilities Act — Reasonable Accommodations Provided Upon Request (360-886-2560)



**Placement  Holder ONLY... Will update last minute.

City of Black Diamond
Post Office Box 599
Black Diamond, WA 98010

CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL

ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT: Agenda Date: January 8, 2009 AB09-001

Department/Committee/Individual Created | Reviewed
Confirmation of Council Standing Mayor Howard Botts X
Committee Appointments City Administrator —-Gwen Voelpel X

City Attorney — Loren D. Combs

City Clerk — Brenda L. Streepy

Public Works — Seth Boettcher

Finance — May Miller

Cost Impact: Economic Dev. — Andy Williamson
Fund Source: Court — Kaaren Woods
Timeline: Police — Jamey Kiblinger

Attachments: None

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

The Mayor shall recommend, and the Council shall confirm by motion, the membership of each
committee. The Committee appointments are for one-year terms.

Below is a list of recommended committees and their members:

Budget/Finance/Human Resources Committee
Councilmembers: Leih Mulvihill, Becky Olness
Staff: May Miller, Brenda Streepy, Gwen Voelpel

Community & Economic Development Committee

Councilmembers: Bill Boston, Leih Mulvihill
Staff: Steve Pilcher, Andrew Williamson

Surface Water Committee
Councilmembers: Kristine Hanson, Geoff Bowie
Staff: Seth Boettcher, Dan Dal Santo

Cemetery/Parks Committee
Councilmembers: Bill Boston, Becky Olness
Staff: Seth Boettcher, Aaron Nix, Dan Dal Santo

Public Works/StreetsCommittee
Councilmembers: Geoff Bowie, Kristine Hanson
Staff: Seth Boettcher, Dan Dal Santo

Public Safety Committee
Councilmembers: Becky Olness, Bill Boston
Staff: Jamey Kiblinger

COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: Recommend Council Approval.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: MOTION to confirm the 2009 appointments to the

Council’s Standing Committees.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION

Meeting Date Action

Vote

January 8, 2009



RPitzel
Typewritten Text

RPitzel
Typewritten Text


**Placement Holder ONLY... Will update last minute.


CITY COUNCIL City of Black Diamond
Post Office Box 599
AGENDABILL Black Diamond, WA 98010

ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT: Agenda Date: January 8, 2009 ABQ09-002
Department/Committee/Individual Created | Reviewed

Resolution No. 09-568, accepting the Mayor Howard Botts

Voice of the Valley publication bid City Administrator -Gwen Voelpel

and designating it the official City City Attorney — Loren D. Combs

Newspaper for 2009 City Clerk — Brenda L. Streepy X

Finance — May Miller

Public Works — Seth Boettcher

Cost Impact: Economic Devel. — Andy Williamson
Fund Source: Police — Jamey Kiblinger
Timeline: Court — Kaaren Woods

Attachments: Resolution No. 09-568, Bid, Notice of Invitation to Bid

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

RCW 35.23.352(7) requires the City to request bids annually for an official City newspaper for
the publication of certain legal notices and bid requests.

A request for bids was published on December 2, 2008 for the 2009 year. The City received one
bid from the Voice of the Valley, a paper of high circulation within the Black Diamond zip code.

This resolution accepts the bid from the Voice of the Valley and also designates the paper as the
City’s official newspaper for 2009.

COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: MOTION to adopt Resolution No. 09-568, accepting
the Voice of the Valley publication bid and designating it the official City
newspaper for 2009.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION

Meeting Date Action Vote

January 8, 2009




RESOLUTION NO. 09-568

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BLACK DIAMOND, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON,
ACCEPTING THE VOICE OF THE VALLEY PUBLICATION
BID AND DESIGNATING THE VOICE OF THE VALLEY AS
THE 2009 OFFICIAL CITY NEWSPAPER AS REQUIRED BY
RCW 35.23.352(7)

WHEREAS, RCW 35.23.352(7) requires the City request annual bids for an official City
newspaper for publication of certain legal notices and bid requests; and

WHEREAS, a request for bids was published December 2, 2008, and the City received
one bid from the Voice of the Valley.

WHEREAS, it is the City’s desire to accept the bid and designate the Voice of the
Valley as the 2009 City’s official newspaper as required by RCW 35.23.352(7);

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Voice of the Valley publication bid is accepted.

Section 2. The Voice of the Valley is designated as the City’s official newspaper for the
purpose of RCW 35.23.352(7).

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, AT A REGULAR MEETING THEREOF, THIS 8TH DAY OF JANUARY,
2009.

CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND:

Howard Botts, Mayor

Attest:

Brenda L. Streepy, City Clerk



CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND
NOTICE OF
INVITATION TO BID

The City of Black Diamond is accepting bids for the City’s “Official Newspaper” for the
year 2009. The successful bidder will receive legal notices and notices to bid, as required
by law, for publication. Bidders must meet the qualifications set forth in RCW
65.16.020, as well as have the ability to provide the City with an Affidavit of Publication
within two weeks of publication date. A qualified bid will consist of a Statement of
Qualifications and publication rate per column inch.

Qualified sealed bids should be delivered to the attention of City of Black Diamond, City
Clerk and clearly marked “Official Newspaper Bid” on the outside of the envelope, and
addressed to PO Box 599, 24301 Roberts Drive, Black Diamond, WA 98010.

Bids will be accepted until 11:00 a.m. on December 15, 2008, at which time the City
Clerk will open the bids. All bidders will be notified of the results.



VOICE of the Valley
PO BOX 307

Maple Valley, WA 98038

The VOICE of the Valley is a weekly newspaper that is mailed directly into over 17,400 homes. The VOICE
has been in business for 40 years. Legal Notices for the VOICE of the Valley are 515 PCI. They are run in
the legal notice part of the paper with 3 affidavits sent out with each legal within 2 weeks of the legal
running. The legal is dated and stamped with the VOICE of the Valley name.

If you have any further questions, please contact Donna Hayes at 425-432-9696



CITY COUNCIL City of Black Diamond
Post Office Box 599
AGENDABILL Black Diamond, WA 98010

ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT: Agenda Date: January 8, 2009 AB09-003
Resolution No. 09-569, authorizing Department/Committee/Individual Created | Reviewed
the Mayor to execute a Local Mayor Howard Botts
Agency Haul Road/Detour City Administrator -Gwen Voelpel
Agreement with the Washington City Attorney — Loren D. Combs
State Department of Transportation City Clerk — Brenda L. Streepy X
Finance — May Miller
Public Works - Seth Boettcher X
Cost Impact: Positive—reimbursements/services Economic Devel. — Andy Williamson
Fund Source: Benefits Street Fund/Police Police —
Timeline: Court — Kaaren Woods

Attachments: Resolution No. 09-569, Local Agency Haul Road/Detour Agreement

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

The Green River Bridge (Kummer Bridge) connecting Black Diamond and Enumclaw on State Route 169
is closed for emergency repairs due to safety concerns documented by the Washington State Department
of Transportation (WSDOT).

Because of the detour of traffic from State Highway 169 through Black Diamond, the WSDOT is willing
to enter into an agreement taking on the responsibility for any additional maintenance and/or damage
repair costs resulting from increased traffic and road wear.

Additionally, the State committed to assisting the City with snow and ice control, local business signs,
commercial vehicle enforcement and communication with the public.

COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: MOTION to adopt Resolution 09-569, authorizing the
Mayor to executive a Local Agency Haul Road/Detour Agreement with the
Washington State Department of Transportation.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION

Meeting Date Action Vote

January 8, 2009




RESOLUTION NO. 09-569

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BLACK DIAMOND, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A DETOUR
AGREEMENT WITH THE WASHINGTON  STATE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, the Washington State Department of Transportation closed the 80-year-old
Green River/Kummer Bridge on State Route 169 for repairs on November 18, 2008; and

WHEREAS, the Washington State Department of Transportation (WSDOT) has
determined that the most efficient and shortest passenger vehicle detour route around
the closed bridge for State Route 169 traffic is through Black Diamond on Roberts
Drive; and

WHEREAS, the State has directed commercial truck traffic around Black Diamond to
protect the city streets; and

WHEREAS, the State recognizes that there will be impacts to the City of Black Diamond
related to the additional traffic on Roberts Drive and is willing to cover the increased
costs of maintenance and repair; and

WHEREAS, the WSDOT also recognizes the impact of the bridge closure on residents
and businesses in the City and therefore agrees to other terms related to signage,
enforcement, snow / ice removal and citizen communications;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute a Local Agency Haul Road/Detour
Agreement with the State of Washington Department of Transportation substantially in the
form hereto attached as Exhibit A.

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, AT A REGULAR MEETING THEREOF, THIS 8th DAY OF JANUARY,
2009.

CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND:

Howard Botts, Mayor

Attest:

Brenda L. Streepy, City Clerk



y 3

EXHIBIT A

Local Agency
Haul Road/Detour
Agreement

Agreement Number

Organization and Address
Black Diamond
24301 Roberts Drive
Black Diamond, WA 98010

HRD1-0382

State Route Number Control Section Number

Section / Location

SR 169 - T.21IN., R.6E., W.M.

169 Green River [Kummer] Bridge closed

Region

Northwest Region

Intended Use (Haul Road or Detour Road)
Detour

Vehicle Restrictions

Yes, see box at right.

Description of Roads or Streets

Roberts Drive and Black Diamond - Ravensdale Road

Vehicle Restrictions: No vehicle whose registered gross vehicle
weight equals or exceeds ten (10) tons.

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this

day of , , between the STATE OF

WASHINGTON, Department of Transportation, acting by and through the Secretary of Transportation, (hereinafter the “STATE”) and

the above named organization, (hereinafter the "LOCAL AGENCY").

WHEREAS, the STATE is planning the construction or improvement of a section of state highway as shown above, and

WHEREAS, in the construction of the project it is planned to use, for the purpose noted above, those LOCAL AGENCY roads or
streets described above and as further detailed in red on the attached Exhibit “A”, and

WHEREAS, it is anticipated that as a result of the use of these roads or streets, additional maintenance expense may be

incurred by the LOCAL AGENCY.

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

|
The LOCAL AGENCY hereby agrees to the STATE's use of the
roads or streets covered by this AGREEMENT subject to the
conditions contained herein.

Immediately prior to the beginning of the STATE's use of the
above described roads or streets, the parties to this
AGREEMENT shall make a joint condition inspection and the
STATE shall prepare a memorandum record of the condition of
said roads or streets. The memorandum record shall include a
statement of the extent and frequency of routine maintenance
operations normally carried out by the LOCAL AGENCY on said
roads or streets and may include photographs showing
condition of the existing roadway.

1]
The STATE agrees to reimburse the LOCAL AGENCY for the
cost of additional routine maintenance and repairs, operations in
excess of those enumerated in the record made under the
provisions of Section Il, made necessary by the STATE's
project. The reimbursement for such additional routine
maintenance and repairs shall be limited to the actual cost of
such operations supported by proper records. Such costs are to
be exclusive of all administrative and overhead costs and alll
charges for small tools.

DOT Form 224-014 EF
Revised 10/2001

v
Upon completion of use of the roads or streets covered by this
AGREEMENT, a joint inspection shall be made by the parties to
determine the condition of said roads or streets. All maintenance
and/or repairs shall be based upon the conditions of these roads
or streets at the time of this completion inspection, taking into
account the memorandum record made under Section II.

\Y

It is expressly understood that the STATE shall be responsible
only for that extra maintenance and repairs of the LOCAL
AGENCY’s roads or streets occasioned by the project use. In
the event of a dispute over the terms of this AGREEMENT
and/or the extent of maintenance or repair work required to be
performed, the dispute shall be submitted to the Secretary of
Transportation for determination. In determining this
responsibility the Secretary shall give consideration to the
memorandum record provided for in Section 1l. The conclusions
of the Secretary as to the extent and amount of such
maintenance shall be final and conclusive as to all parties to this

AGREEMENT.
Vi

The LOCAL AGENCY agrees not to restrict below legal limits the
size, weight, or speed of vehicles using the roads or streets
covered by this AGREEMENT except as stated above under
Vehicle Restrictions.



RPitzel
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT A


[

Vil
No liability shall attach to the STATE or the LOCAL AGENCY by
reason of entering into this AGREEMENT except as expressly
provided herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this AGREEMENT as of the day and year first above written.

LOCAL AGENCY STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

By : By
Title - Title
Date Date

HRD | D382 -Shedt _Z of- 8

DOT Form 224-014 EF
Revised 10/2001




The STATE agrees to the following:

1.

4.

Remove snow and ice, and apply sand and other de-icing chemicals on
the detour route through the LOCAL AGENCY within the general priorities
STATE assigns to routes in the area.

Install signs:
A. Black Diamond Business Open During Construction

B. Weight Limit Regulatory

C. Weight Limit Warning Signs:
Exact locations to be determined in field by agency representatives.

Enforcement:

A. Pay for special commercial vehicle emphasis patrols at the actual cost -

per hour for LOCAL AGENCY officers up to a limit of $5,300 for the
period. The STATE and LOCAL AGENCY agree that patrols will be
imposed on an “as-needed” basis. This estimate assumes that there
will be approximately 2 patrols per month (8 hours each) for a period of
6 months. The LOCAL AGENCY will inform the STATE when the
expenses are projected to exceed more than 75% of the $5,300 limit.
The LOCAL AGENCY and the STATE must agree on an additional
budget amount before the LOCAL AGENCY can bill over the $5,300

limit.

Communication
A. Provide a web-site with regular updates on the project
B. Hold 1 community meeting in January 2009 to brief residents on the

project.

EXHIBIT A
HRD1-0382
December 2008
Sheet L of i




INDEX

VICINITY MAP

T

SHEET
NO.

PLAN
REFERENCE
NO.

TITLE

6

1 V1 INDEX /VICINITY MAP
2 sQ1 SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES
3 AR1 ALIGNMENT /RIGHT OF WAY PLAN
4 Qm QUANTITY TABULATION
5 SUT1 SITE PREP | UTILITIES /TESC
AUBURN -
6-7 ECN1 - ECN2 ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE NOTES
8 LD1 LATERAL DRAIN PLAN w2
9 DD1 DRAINAGE DETAILS
\ 2
10 -1 TC1 - TC2 TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN - | |~ e
12 -13 DU1 - DU2 DETOUR ROUTES AND SIGNING

(

200TH  AVE  SE

PLAN
REFERENCE

NO.

SHEET

SHEETS

SE__384TH ST

VALLEY e

22TH

GENERAL NOTES
1. SEE SHEETS DU1 - DU2 FOR DETOUR ROUTES FOR PASSENGER VEHICLES AND COMMERCIAL VEHICLES.

STPF-0169(024)
PROJECT VICINITY

i

Black Dlamond
é) Lake

{BLACK
DIAMOND

BRIDGE #169/8

35280 ST

FLAMING

.+ GEYSER

STATE

IS£ 3520 S0

NOT INCLUDED IN PROJECT

K7
>

HLYPZ

SE

NOTE: ALL SHEET REFERENCES, FIRST NOS. OF STRUCTURE CODE DESIGNATIONS

AND MATCH LINE SHEET REFERENCES, ETC., THROUGHOUT THE PLANS,
REFER TO THE ENTRY IN THE PLAN REFERENCE NUMBER BOX.

KING
COUNTY

SR 169 MP 5.20

avE 57

23318

SE___400TH

Fish Lake

ST

o)

@

4000

0 2000
SCALE IN FEET

%
£
H

TO ENUMCLAW
5 MILES

ST | it

Pecamler 262
| 9: AeetZ. 2.
A

REGIONAL ADM.

L. ENG

REVISION

DATE BY

DATE
P.E. STAMP BOX

P.E.8TAMP BOX

FILE_NAME T:\412350\L-3351\CAD\PSZESheets\XL3351_PS_IV.dgn — Plot 1
TIME 9:37:53 AM REGION | STATE | FED,AID PROJ.NO. N SR 169 ? V4
DATE 11/21/2008 ,

PLOTTED BY _npuyehi 10" [asH V? GREEN RIVER BRIDGE

DESIGNED BY __ J.AN T STPF-0169(024)

ENTERED BY J.AN 08A029 Washington State UNSTABLE SLOPE - STAGE 2 wem
CHECKED BY N. NGUYEN CONTRAGT HO. LOGATION NO. Department of Transportation oF

PROJ. ENGR. __G. L. MCKEE INDEX / VICINITY MAP -




@‘9 \\/l,& - 48" 48||
" Ty ) SOUTH NORTH
% ka N & L-Jz‘/ix 60" Ag g ST jo9) iR
z N, , W,() NORTH
| " " ROAD CLOSED
i ROAD CLOSED |48 48 COMMERCIAL
' : VEHICLES
@ 4 Ginder ! AT GREENW BETOUR 2 % MILES AHEAD VEHICLES
% O Lake RIVER BRIDGE f LOCAL TRAFFIC ONL' NEXT LEFT =
2 / . RT1-3 MOD
%) SE GREEN a7y SIGN NO. 1 SIGN NO. 7 SIGN NO.13 SIGN NO.19 SIGN NO.25
C0kge 1" 48"
j | ‘I; Mudake Ro " 60" 480 SOUTH 168 IJNéll'[l‘){]I‘:'{
L ' = DETOUR
- Y i
1}'0‘ ; soum DETOUR 60 T . e
g g i 4 ROAD CLOSED PASSENGER PASSENGER
RD @ pevoun | NORTH SOUTH 2 MILES AHEAD  [[30" VEHICLES VEHICLES
- < LOCAL TRAFFIC ONLY, 4 NEXT LEFT
Kxgsaion (135 RT1-3 MOD
< SIGN NO. 2 SIGN NO. 8 SIGN NO.14 SIGN NO.20 SIGN NO.26
m 48“ 4Blt
| Q) s [@m
9 ) . . > SouTw B0 TRUCKS p "
AUBURN - BLACK DIAMOND R /:\® — ! - ROAD CLOSED comMmEeRciAL |80 cumlgg{au 60
) H ¥ ) 48 1 wean 3o VEHICLES
B DETOUR 1% MILES A 30 VEHICLES
v : t Black Dlamond, e
K - BLACK “f " ke » LOCAL TRAFFIC ONLY, 4 NEXT RIGHT
L  DIAMOND | % ¥ R11-3 MOD
3 { SIGN NO. 3 SIGN NO. 9 SIGN NO.15 SIGN NO.Z21 SIGN NO.2T7
” ORANGE FLAG AB" 48"
. 48" SOUTH NORTH
169
: DETOUR
_ VEY RD SE 352ND ST / A;GWN ;g RT%ED c::;ﬂun TRUEK:U
S = Bly B \ CLOSED IO, SLOSED _jgq pasSenGeR 60" commERCiaL (60"
i 3 / = \?‘.}, oevour |*® AHEAD ool i VEHICLES VEHICLES
! Y i 5| 3412 el 4
lu | / - — [k B L L
Ir . w203
: gy/l \;;:;/ I!\\ ! SIGN NO. 4 SIGN NO.10 SIGN NO.16 SIGN NO.22 SIGN NO.28
) \ A"
/ a5 —_—
p * R~ A
: megee- N L 60" 80 DsEnl'l{]]m
" R
L mam 48 f68) DETOU TRUCKS |0, mD \-—-0381
9 " ROAD ag COMMERCIAL
e pevou [ 30" SOUTH NORTH VEHICLES ]
Z -
“ o, s e CLOSED - > - EK.(M b[+ A
I R11-2
& {
N: % SIGN NO. 5 SIGN NO.11 SIGN NO.1T SIGN NO.23 t m
] 48" lll‘ﬂef
|
SE  384TH ST L) gnN@ — | T 60" - DNEal'%ml
1 COUNTY 3 -r
I o m@wm ) DETOUR cARs |, l)\ﬁ(, —
- ke ) 48 48" PASSENGER
' ) "‘ pevous |'° END | o SOUTH  NORTH VEHICLES D"Q' 3
24> i % : A => ROAD WORK <« 4 <= —
) = < z E G20-2A
i 3 £ |z SIGN NO. 6 SIGN NO.12 SIGN NO.18 SIGN NO.24
@—\r' 3 : |2 B e
| o~ o~
[T L T T 1] - ISE-Q(EEET--------I--n-- LI TSP R Plls ME—S
—C25D l 2 ALL SIGNS WILL BE SUPPLIED TO CONTRACTOR BY WSDOT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACTING
S Tl | AGENCY SUPPLIED MATERIAL SPECIAL PROVISION.
" " ~—CD oo i s *SIGNS (11D TO BE MOUNTED ON TYPE 3 BARRICADE IN CENTER OF ROADWAY. TRAFFIC DRUMS TO
2R . 3 ¥ 8o 1)) 1o SEC |48 S BE USED DURING ROAD CLOSURE.
78> 2 Z 3 f »* SIGNS (16 DTO BE PLACED FIVE DAYS IN ADVANCE OF CLOSURE. SIGNS TO BE REMOVED DURING
B £ % 5 @_/Tuu, * 26> PASSENGER VEHICLE CLOSURE. ACTUAL PLAQUE MESSAGES TO BE DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER.
LI N 5 ADE IN CENTER OF ROADWAY.
| ( ¢l . DETOUR ROUTE ## SIGNS (13> TO BE MOUNTED ON TYPE 3 BARRIC
= SEE SHEET DU2 FOR O TRUCK WITH TRUCK-MOUNTED IMPACT ATTENUATOR. TWO USED; ONE LOCATED AT EACH END OF BRIDGE.
gle—C05 ADDITIONAL SIGN LOCATIONS VERIFY ALL SIGN LOCATIONS WITH THE ENGINEER.
FILE NAME __ T:\4I2350\L-335/\CAD\PS&EShee s XL335_P5_DU_63 Levels.don — PLOTI
s REGION | STATE
e B FELATD PR . s oan
vy GREEN RIVER BRIDGE
DE2IONSD Y L AN 08A029 Washington State UNSTABLE SLOPE - STAGE 2 st
ENTERED BY __ J.AN .
CHECKED BY H. NGUYEN CONTRACT NO. LOCATION KO, Department of Transportation 5
PROJ. ENGR. G. L. MCKEE —wT— —i DETOUR ROUTES AND SIGNING SHEETS
REGIONAL ADM. L.ENG REVISION DATE BY P.E. STAWP BDX P.E. STAMP BOX




CITY COUNCIL City of Black Diamond
Post Office Box 599
AGENDABILL Black Diamond, WA 98010

ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT: Agenda Date: January 8, 2009 AB09-004
Department/Committee/Individual Created Reviewed
Resolution No. 09-570, authorizing Mayor Howard Botts
the Mayor to sign a Supplemental City Administrator —-Gwen Voelpel X
Agreement with Valley City Attorney — Loren D. Combs
Communications for dispatch City Clerk — Brenda L. Streepy X
services for the Year 2009. Finance — May Miller
Public Works — Seth Boettcher
Cost Impact: Economic Devel. — Andy Williamson
Fund Source: General Fund Police — Chief Kiblinger X
Timeline: Court — Kaaren Woods

Attachments: Resolution No. 09-570, Supplemental Agreement

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

This is the annual supplemental agreement for dispatch services through Valley Communications.
The cost increase is going to $28.55 for each dispatch call, which is $1.00 more per call than 2008.

COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: MOTION to adopt Resolution No. 09-570, authorizing
the Mayor to sign a Supplemental Agreement with Valley Communications for
the Year 2009 for dispatch services.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION

Meeting Date Action Vote

January 8, 2009




WHEREAS, the City is authorized by Chapter 39.34 RCW to enter into agreements with

RESOLUTION NO. 09-570

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BLACK DIAMOND, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON,
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A
SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACT WITH VALLEY
COMMUNICATIONS FOR DISPATCH SERVICES.

other governmental jurisdictions; and

WHEREAS, currently the City of Black Diamond Police Department contracts with

Valley Communications for Dispatch Services; and

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,

WASHINGTON, DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute a Supplemental Agreement for
Dispatch Service with Valley Communications for 2009 as contained in the form

attached hereto as Exhibit A.

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, AT A REGULAR MEETING THEREOF, THIS 8™ DAY OF JANUARY,

2009.

Attest:

CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND:

Howard Botts, Mayor

Brenda L. Streepy, City Clerk



COMMUNICATIONS CENTER A NATIONALLY ACCREDITED COMMUNICATIONS CENTER

Valley

EXHIBIT "A"
to the
AGREEMENT
by and between

VALLEY COMMUNICATIONS CENTER
and
BLACK DTAMOND POLICE DEPARTMENT

This EXHIBIT is supplemental to the AGREEMENT between VALLEY
COMMUNICATIONS CENTER and BLACK DIAMOND POLICE DEPARTMENT
for
DISPATCH SERVICES in order to establish annual rates and fees under the EMERGENCY
DISPATCH AGREEMENT.

A.l  This appendix shall remain in effect from January 1,2009 thru December 31,
2009.

A2 The rate shall be Twenty Eight Dollars and Fifty Five Cents ($28.55) for each
dispatchable call.

 Signed this |y dayof Dhr Combay” 2008

MAYOR PETER B. LEWIS ' MAYOR
ADMINISTRATIVE BOARD CHAIR

WWW. VALLEYCOM.ORG = 27519 108TH AVE SE KENT, A 9030 B

FAX: 253.372.1305



	Council Workstudy Agenda 1-8-09
	Council Agenda 1-08-09
	Agenda Bill No. 09-001, Council Commitees
	Confirmation of Council Standing
	City Attorney – Loren D. Combs
	Court – Kaaren Woods
	RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
	Meeting Date



	Agenda Bill No. 09-002, 2009 Official City Newspaper
	Resolution No. 09-568, accepting the
	City Attorney – Loren D. Combs
	Public Works – Seth Boettcher
	RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
	Meeting Date



	Resolution No. 09-568, 2009 Official City Newspaper
	Invitation to Bid - Official Newspaper -newspaper
	Newspaper bid
	Agenda Bill No. 09-003 Detour agreement
	Resolution No. 09-569, authorizing
	City Attorney – Loren D. Combs
	Public Works -  Seth Boettcher
	RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
	Meeting Date



	Resolution No. 09-569, Detour agreement
	Detour agreement
	January 8, 2009 .pdf
	Black Dia SAO TM BAS N Rock Cr
	Black Dia SAO Revisions 01-05-09
	INTRODUCTION


	Agenda Item Number 4 - Valley Comm .pdf
	Agenda Bill No. 09-004, Supplemental Agreement - Valley Communications
	Resolution No. 09-570, authorizing
	City Attorney – Loren D. Combs
	Public Works – Seth Boettcher
	RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
	Meeting Date



	Resolution No. 09-570, Supplemental Contract with Valley Communications
	Valley Comm agreement




